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Preface

In 1949, there was a major turning point in the chinese civil war. While campaigning in Liaoshen, Huaihai,
and Pingjin, the People’s Liberation Army(PLA) delivered a devastating blow to the Nationalist's elite forces
under Chiang Kai-shek.

On March 5th 1949, the Second Plenary Session of the 7th National Congress of the Chinese Communist
Party (CCP) was held in the village of Xibaipo, Pingshan County, Hebei province. During the session, General
Wang Zhen submitted a proposal to Chairman Mao Zedong requesting permission to march into Xinjiang with
troops under his command. Chairman Mao Zedong granted permission, and by September General Wang Zhen
and the No. 1 Unit of the First Field Army arrived at Yumenguan pass, ready to enter Xinjing.

After negotiations with the leadership of the CCP, the Commander of Nationalist forces in Xinjiang, Tao Zhiyue, and the
President of the Nationalist's Xinjiang government, Baoerhan Shaxidi, published an open telegraph commanding
Nationalist troops in Xinjiang to surrender. On September 28th, general Wang Zhen received the instrucion from the
Frontier Committee of First Field Army and commanded No.1 Unit Army to march into Xinjiang.

At the end of December 1949, the PLA absorbed the surrendered Nationalist troops(five divisions) and reorganized them
into Unit Ne. 22.

As a part of Chairman Mao's strategy of emphasizing security, stability and development of border areas, the CCP
ordered the newly absorbed Nationalist troops to start infrastructure and agricultural reclamation projects throughout the
province, On October 7th 1954, the CCP decided to build upon this policy by merging Unit No. 22 with the Production and
Management Department of the Xinjiang Military District. The newly formed organization was named the Xinjiang
Military District Production and Construction Corps.

This building is the former site of Unit No. 22's administrative offices and leadership's living quarters in Shihezi, which
has become known as “the city of army-reclamation.” This brick and wooden structure is a soviet-style one-storied house.
Efforts to reclaim farmland and build new cities in northern Xinjiang were headquartered in this building.

In 1992, the People's Government of Shihezi designated this site as a historical landmark. In September 1995, the site
became open to the public. This site provides a way for the public to experience the harsh environment and simple living
conditions of the Xinjiang Production and Construction Corps, It has become an important landmark for promoting
patriotic education among young people, and for displaying the history of agricultural reclamation in Xinjiang to
international visitors.

Let us enter this former site, and witness the difficult living conditions and hard-earned achievements of elder
generations.

Curator: Liu Ning
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Former Site

The former site of Unit No. 22" s administrative offices and leadership’ s living quarters was built in 1951.
Its current address is 229 Beiziwu Road. This brick and wooden structure is a soviet-style one-storied house
which has eighteen rooms. The built-up area is 446. 7 square metres. The thickness of the wall is more than 60
centimetres. There are blue square bricks and wooden floor boards paved in corridors and rooms. The stove and
firewall were used in winter. At the end of 1954, the headquarter of Xinjiang District Production and
Construction Corps moved to Urumgqi. This site was occupied by other units.

In 1992, the People's Government of Shihezi designated this site as a historical landmark. In August 1992, the
vice—president of People’ s Republic of China (PRC), Wang Zhen, inscribed the name of the museum of Shihezi
army-reclamation after inspecting Shihezi city. In 1995 and 2005, this site was renovated twice and opened up to
the public as the former site of Unit No. 22" s administrative offices and leadership’ s living quarters.
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